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To: Chidichimo, Gabriele
Subject: NRC Records Request
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From: Clay, Robert [mailto:ClayR2@lincolnu.edu] , , '
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:05 AM [O NS e
To: FOIA Resource ,

Cc: Wuliji, Tumen; Meredith, Steven; PDR Resource

Subject: RE: NRC Records Request

Lincoln University hereby requests the following

Submitting a FOIA request any of the following below.
o Original license with all supporting documents.
o  Amendments 1 — 4 & 10 (Along with all supporting documents.)
o Inspections (Along with all supporting documents prior to 2009)
o Enforcement Actions such as Notice of Violations (NOV'’s) (Along with all supporting documents prior
to 2011.)

Thanks,

Robert

e__ LINCOLN
University

Robert A. Clay, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Compliance Officer
Lincoln University Police Department
Lincoln University

820 Chestnut Street

Jefferson City, Mo 65101

Phone: 573-681-5497
E-mail: Clayr2@lincolnu.edu
EHS webpage: https://bluetigerportal.lincolnu.edu/web/environmental-health-and-safety/ehs
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